
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

May 24, 201 6 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CE ifER • 2540 SH MARD O AK 80 LEVARO 

TALLAIMSSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Suzanne M. Ollila, Economic Analyst, Division of Econornics A .A{O . 

RE: Docket No. 160093-EI 

Please place in the Docket file the attached email wherein Duke Energy Florida waives the 60-

day suspension date until the July 7, 2016 Agenda Conference. 
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Sue Ollila 

From: Elisabeth Draper 

Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, May 24, 2016 1:38 PM 
Sue Ollila 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 160093-EI 

Please put the email in the docket file. 

Thanks 

Elisabeth 

From: Suzanne Brownless 
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 11:57 AM 
To: Elisabeth Draper 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 160093-EI 

Here you go. 

Suzanne Brownless 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Phone: (850) 413-6218 
FAX: (850) 413-6219 
Email: sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Bernier, Matt [mailto:Matt.Bernier@duke-energy.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 11:16 AM 
To: Suzanne Brownless 
Cc: Triplett, Dianne 
Subject: Docket No. 160093-EI 

Suzanne- As we discussed this morning, DEF waives the 60 day time period for the effectiveness of the tariff sheets filed 
in this docket, which will expire on June 18, until the July ih Agenda Conference. Thanks, Matt 

Matt Bernier 
Senior Counsel 
Duke Energy Florida 
106 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850.521.1428 
matthew-bernier@duke-energy.com 
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